Remove Regular Town Board Meeting April 24, 2018 6:15 PM

Supervisor Votra opened the meeting with the Pledge of Allegiance at 6:15 PM.

Roll Call: Supervisor Votra, Councilwoman Tremper, Councilman Cook, Councilman Sweeney, Councilman Demo, Assessor and Code Enforcement Officer McGill, Highway Superintendent Hart, Deputy Town Clerk Remington.

Others Present: Lester Gale, Yvonne Cook, Kevin Beary

A motion was made by Councilman Demo and seconded by Councilwoman Tremper to approve the minutes of the Regular meeting on March 27, 2018, as submitted by the Town Clerk.

All in favor.

Legislator Perkins could not make this meeting. Legislator Perkins has been working with Supervisor Votra to acquire a vacant property for the Town of Parishville. Supervisor Votra would like to say Thank You to Legislator Perkins for all of his work on this matter.

Code Enforcement Officer Report:

Code Enforcement Officer McGill submitted a written report from the Code Enforcement Office.

A motion was made by Councilwoman Tremper and seconded by Councilman Demo to accept the written Code Enforcement Officer's report as submitted and to be filed with the Town Clerk.

All in favor.

Assessor's Report:

Assessor McGill reported he will be picking up the new tax roll in Canton later this week. Assessor McGill stated he is getting ready for Grievance day on May 22^{nd} . *A motion* was made by Councilwoman Tremper and seconded by Councilman Demo to accept the Assessor's report as given by Assessor McGill. *All in favor*.

Water District Report:

Superintendent of Public Works Woods submitted a written report from the Water District.

A motion was made by Councilwoman Tremper and seconded by Councilman Sweeney to accept the written report as submitted and to be filed with the Town Clerk. *All in favor*.

Recreation Report:

Superintendent of Public Works Woods submitted a written report from Recreation Department.

A motion was made by Councilwoman Tremper and seconded by Councilman Sweeney to accept the written report as submitted and to be filed with the Town Clerk. *All in favor*.

Recreation Committee Report:

Councilwoman Tremper and Recreation Director Woods have applied for a grant. They may get some new or gently used baseball equipment. Recreation Committee may have to pay shipping.

Councilwoman Tremper asked if The Town of Parishville would insure and plate their Food Trailer so it can be moved to events. The Recreation Committee will reimburse the Town all expenses.

A motion was made by Councilman Sweeny and seconded by Councilman Demo to insure and plate the Recreation Committee's food trailer.

All in favor.

A motion was made by Councilman Sweeney and seconded by Councilman Demo to accept the Recreation Committee report as given by Councilwoman Tremper. *All in favor.*

Correspondence Received:

None at this time.

Business:

a. A motion was made by Councilwoman Tremper and seconded by Councilman Sweeney to adopt the Cold War Exemption Local Law 02-2018 as follows:

TOWN OF PARISHVILLE, NEW YORK

LOCAL LAW NO. 02 OF THE YEAR 2018

A local law to establish the real property tax exemption for Cold War Veterans in the Town of

Parishville, New York pursuant to the provisions of New York State Real Property Tax Law Section 458-b.

BE IT ENACTED by the Town Board of the Town of Parishville, New York as follows:

Section 1

Pursuant to New York State Real Property Tax Law Section 458-b, a Cold War Veteran who is a qualified owner of qualified residential real property within the Township shall be entitled to fifteen percent (15%) exemption from Town real property taxation pertaining to such real property to the extent of fifteen percent (15%) of the assessed value of such property provided, however, that such exemption shall not exceed Twelve Thousand and 00/100 Dollars (\$12,000.00) multiplied by the latest State Equalization Rate applicable to the Township whichever is less. For so long as they remain qualifying owners of qualified residential real property, such qualified owners shall be entitled to such exemption without regard to the ten (10) year limitation set forth in Real Property Tax Law Section 458-b (2)(c)(iii).

Section 2

Any and all exemptions granted pursuant to the terms and provisions of this local law must conform to the provisions of New York State law set forth in Real Property Tax Law Section

458-b.

Section 3

The exemption provided for in this local law shall apply to assessment rolls prepared pursuant to the first taxable status date occurring on or after the effective date of this local law.

Section 4

This local law shall take effect upon the date of its filing with the New York State Department of State.

Section 5

This local law supersedes Local Law No. 1 for the year 2009 of the Town of Parishville, New York.

All in favor.

- b. *A motion* was made by Councilman Cook and seconded by Councilwoman Tremper to approve the revisions to the agreement to spend Highway Funds. *All in favor.*
- c. Councilwoman Tremper spoke with Mr. Whalen (PHCS) about replacing the Town Welcome Signs. Mr. Whalen feels confident he can make new signs. He may take old signs and try to refurbish them for future use.

Highway Superintendent's Report:

Highway Superintendent Hart asked the Town Board's approval to change paving to Charles Street, Clark Street and Pleasant Street instead of Capell Street.

A motion was made by Council Demo and seconded by Councilwoman Tremper approve the request to pave Charles Street, Clark Street and Pleasant Street.

All in favor.

Superintendent Hart reported the highway men are busy cleaning trucks, painting, patching roads and grooming intersections. Superintendent Hart said Pat Curran will come and grind the brush at the brush pit.

Councilman Sweeney has talked to Superintendent Hart about replacing some of the sidewalks, he will try to work it in.

Superintendent Hart will pave Clark Street, Pleasant Street and Charles Street this year for a total of 2.08 miles.

Superintendent Hart has ordered a new truck from Tracy Road Equipment and a Tenco plow for a total of \$194, 00.00. This will replace the truck that is used on State Highway 72. Supervisor Votra will get account information together for next meeting.

A motion was made by Councilwoman Tremper and seconded by Councilman Demo to accept the Highway Report as given.

All in favor.

Bills:

A motion was made by Councilwoman Tremper and seconded by Councilman Cook to accept the bills as follows:

Payrolls: Payroll #15/15A 04/07/18 (General - \$ 8,498.63, Highway - \$ 9,001.43, Water - \$ 447.20) Payroll #16 04/14/18 (General - \$ 3,191.53, Highway - \$ 8,681.75, Water - \$ 223.29)

General Account Bills: \$60,692.55 Highway Account Bills: \$21,387.00 Water Account Bills: \$189.04

All in favor.

Privilege of the Floor:

Town Historian McGill reported that a lot of shingles have blown off the museum roof. Councilman Demo has offered to volunteer along with Historian McGill to replace the missing shingles. The Town will pay to rent a lift for the job.

A motion was made by Councilman Sweeney and seconded by Councilwoman Tremper to adjourn the meeting at 7:00 PM. *All in favor*.

Meeting Dates: May 29, 2018 @10:00 AM Auditors: Councilman Sweeney and Councilman Demo

Sherry Remington Deputy Town Clerk